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	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202406123 – Professional Engineer for Dam Inspections

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Veterans, Emergency Management, Maine Emergency Management Agency

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 5, 2024

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 13, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	August 22, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time (As Amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

		
Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


	
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP (if any):

All references to the proposal submission deadline of August 16, 2024, no later than 11:50 p.m., local time or August 19, 2024, no later than 11:50 p.m., local time, are amended to August 22, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.



	
REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP (if any):

	Proposal Submission Deadline 
	
Proposals must be received by the Division of Procurement Services by: 
Submission Deadline: August 22, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time. 
 
Proposals must be submitted electronically to: Proposals@maine.gov 










Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.

	


1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What background documents will typically be available for the engineer to review for the inspection, evaluation, and reporting? Prior inspection reports? Prior H&H studies? Historical plans/drawings? EAPs?

	
	Answer

	
	The whole inspection, assessment reports, and historical documents.



	

2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What type(s) of dams will the focus be on during the first year of inspections?

	
	Answer

	
	Mostly dams that are due for inspection or assessment reports per legislation Title 37-B Chapter 24 which states every 6 years and those that are significant and high hazard which will take precedence.
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